# NANDUGWA ZACKIAH

**ASSOCIATE** 



- **L** +250 782 898 396
- zackiah@ksolutions-law.com

### **EXPERTISE**

- · Corporate Law
- · Commercial Law
- · Banking Law
- Procurement law
- Employment
- Regulatory compliance
- · Legal drafting
- · Taxation Law
- · Data collection



## **BACKGROUND**

Zackiah is an adaptable, resourceful and enthusiastic young lawyer with extensive experience and wide knowledge in handling the different legal fields. She has excellent interpersonal skills, contributing extensively to the teamwork, and always displays a willing and helpful manner when resolving, analyzing and investigating the various legal discrepancies. She is also an extremely focused lawyer with excellent research writing and oral communication skills, possesses strong attention to detail and exceptional capacity to draft legally compliant transactions.

Her experience includes assisting local and international clients, local and multinational companies in Banking and Finance, Merger & Acquisition transactions, Employment law advice and corporate matters. She is actively involved in conducting legal due diligence and legal audit.

She assists with incorporation of companies, corporate governance and regulatory compliance, and restructuring. Also, she provides company secretarial services and is a Board member for some companies.



## **PROFESSIONAL QUALIFICATIONS**

- Graduate Degree in law (LLB), University of Lay Adventists of Kigali
- Diploma in Legal Practice (DLP), Institute of Legal Practice and Development, On-going



#### **CAREER SUMMARY**

2023 - DATE	Associate, K – Solutions & Partners November
2020 – 2022	Trainee Lawyer, K – Solutions & Partners March
2020 – 2020	Young Lawyer, National Bank of Rwanda
2018 – 2020	Trainee, National Bank of Rwanda September
2017 – 2018	Data Collector, Monitor Consulting Group Ltd.

## Α×

#### **LANGUAGES**

- English
- Kinyarwanda